Cox Paul

. Subject: FW: ERA12FA127, N877G

From: Jim Lilley

Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2013 1:11 PM
To: Cox Paul

Subject: RE: ERA12FA127, N877G

Hi Paul,
See the answers below:

I understand from you that there was no contract between Windsor Jet and Citation for this flight, but was it at some
point in the works?

The persons responsible for the negotiations did not have any contract in writing or preliminary agreement. The aircraft
had just been bought by Citation and Windsor had expressed an interest in putting on our certificate.

if so, was it a standard contract used for other relationships? If so, please provide a copy.

n/a

Since there was no contract, how were the expectations for Citation 7063/Windsor Jet/the pilots expressed?
Citation had asked Windsor to find contract pilots for the flight. You have the Captain’s resume and the Captain brought
the copilot as someone whom he had flown with previously.

What were the specific roles of Windsor Jet in regards to Citation 70637
None

What were the specific roles of Windsor Jet in regards to the pilots?
None

What were the specific roles of Windsor Jet in regards to this flight?
None

What were the understood roles between Citation 7063 and the pilots?
Crew was contracted by Citation for subject flight

Who determined the qualifications for the pilots to make this flight?
Citation

Did these two pilots fly together previously? For either Citation 7063, Windsor Jet, or others? If for others, who (if
known)?
They did fly together as per the Captain. | do not know where and when.

Who provided training oversight for the pilots?

N/A

Did Windsor Jet provide personnel for other Citation 7063 flights?
No.

Was there a maintenance contract between Windsor Jet and Citation 70637
No





